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 May 1, 2023  

Via Hand Delivery 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Briefing Schedule in O’Connor-Ratcliff v. Garnier, No. 22-324 (U.S.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Petitioners in this case, in which certiorari was granted on April 24, 
2023.  Under Rule 25, Petitioners’ opening brief is due on June 8, 2023, and 
Respondents’ opening brief is due on July 10, 2023.  To accommodate the schedules 
of counsel for both parties, I am writing, pursuant to Rule 30.4, to respectfully request 
15-day extensions for the parties’ opening and response briefs.  Respondents consent 
to this request.  

Under the proposed briefing schedule, the time within which to file Petitioners’ 
opening brief (and the joint appendix) would be extended to and including June 23, 
2023, and the time within which to file Respondents’ brief would be extended to and 
including August 8, 2023.  Under Rule 25.3, Petitioners’ reply brief then would be due 
September 7, 2023, which would conclude the briefing well before the October sitting 
begins. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Hashim M. Mooppan   
Hashim M. Mooppan 

 
 
cc: Cory J. Briggs 

Counsel for Respondents 


